Case 9:09-cr-80156-DMM Document 58 Entered on FLSD Docket 03/17/2010 Page 1 of 25

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO. 09-80156-CR-MIDDLEBROOKS/JOHNSON(s)

18 U.S.C. § 1341

18 U.S.C. § 1343

18 U.S.C. § 1349

18 U.S.C. § 982(a)(2)(A)

18 U.S.C. § 981(a)(1)(C)

18 U.S.C. § 2

28 U.S.C. § 2461

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, |
F

Plaintiff, ILED by -VM D.C.
vs. MAR 16 2010
JASON VITULAND, | i
PETER HARTOFILIS, I
JOSEPH MILLER,
ROBERT HOFLER, and
STEVE VENTO,

Defandants.

SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges that:
GENERAL ALLEGATIONS
At all times relevant and material to this Superseding Indictment:
1. Washington Mutual Bank, FA, ("Washington Mutual”), was a financial institution
whose accounts were insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

2. First Magnus Financial Corp. (“First Magnus™), was based in Tucson, AZ and was

Y
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a private mortgage lending company that specialized in originating residential nonconforming
mortgage loans.

3. Novastar Mortgage, Inc. (“Novastar”), was based in Kansas City, MO and was a
private mortgage lending company that specialized in originating residential nonconforming
mortgage loans.

4, Premium Capital Funding LLC d/b/a TopDot Mortgage Company (hereinafter
“TopDot Mortgage™) was a New York corporation licensed in Florida to conduct business as
a correspondent mortgage lender, with offices in Deerfield Beach and Boca Raton, Florida,
and elsewhere. A correspondent lender can originate its own morigage loans, or obtain
mortgage financing for its clients through other lenders.

5. JASON VITULANO and PETER HARTOFILIS were both employed as branch
managers for the TopDot office in Boca Raton, Florida.  In this position, VITULANQ and
HARTOFILIS managed loan officers and had authority to place morigage loans through
Premium Capital Funding LLC.

6. Although neither VITULANO nor HARTOFILIS was a licensed mortgage broker,
through their positions at TapDot each had the ability to obtain loans for their clients through
other mortgage lenders, such as Washington Mutual, First Magnus and Novastar.

7. TopDot, JASON VITULANO and PETER HARTOFILIS received commissions from
the placement of these mortgages.

8. JOSEPH MILLER was an attorney licensed to practice law in Florida and New
York. MILLER acted as closing agent and as title agent through Old Republic Title Co, on

numerous real estate closings Involving coconspirators JASON VITULANO, PETER
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HARTOFILIS and others.

9. ROBERT HOFLER was a vice president at First Southern Bank in Boca Raton,
Florida wha signed false verification of deposit forms in connection with loan applications
submitted by VITULANO, HARTOFILIS and others.

10. STEVE VENTO was a resident of Florida who purchased real property and
applied for and obtained financing from lenders through TopDot Mortgage through the
submission of false and fraudulent loan applications.

COUNT 1
CONSPIRACY T WIRE AND MAIL F D
(18 U.S.C. § 1349)

11.  Paragraphs 1 through 10 of the General Allegations of this Superseding
Indictment are realleged and incorporated by reference as though fully set forth herein.

42.  Beginning at least as early as in or about January 2006, through in or about
October 2007, the exact dates being unknown to the Grand Jury, in Palm Beach County, in
the Southern District of Florida and elsewhere, the defendants,

JASON VITULANO,
PETER HARTOFILIS,
JOSEPH MILLER,
ROBERT HOFLER, and
STEVE VENTO,
did knowingly and willfully combine, conspire, confederate, agree and reach a tacit
understanding with each other and with other persons known and unknown to the Grand Jury

to commit the offenses of mail and wire fraud, in violation of Title 18, United States Code,

Sections 1341 and 1343.
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PURPOQSE OF THE CONSPIRACY

13. It was the object of the conspiracy for the defendants and their co-conspirators
to unlawfully enrich themselves by, among other things, preparing and submitting Uniform
Residential Loan Applications, also known as Fannie Mae Form 1003s, and supporting
documents, which contained false information, to obtain mortgage money from mortgage
lenders for the purchase of residential property; and by preparing and submitting Settlement
Statements, also known as Forms HUD-1, which contained false information, to mislead the
mortgage lender as to the ultimate distribution of the mortgage money obtained from the
lender.

MANNER & MEANS OF THE CONSPIRACY
it was a part of the manner and means of the conspiracy that:

14. JASON VITULANO and his coconspirators caused residential loan
applications (Fannie Mae Forms 1003) and other information to be submitied to mortgage
lenders, including Washington Mutual Bank, F.A., Novastar Mortgage Incorporated and
First Magnus Financial Corp., that were false or fraudulent in that they misstated one or
more material facts, for the purpose of obtaining mortgage financing and to obtain
mortgage broker fees for TopDot Mortgage in connection with fraudulent loans.

15. Defendant JASON VITULANO and his coconspirators submitted loan
applications falsely inflating a loan applicant’s salary information through their stated
monthly earnings, in order to induce the mortgage lender to make the loan.

16. Defendant JASON VITULANO and his coconspirators created false and

fictitious verification of deposit forms, ("VOD's"), that were used to deceive Washington
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Mutual and other morigage lenders into believing that a prospective loan applicant had
large balances in certain financial accounts, when in truth and in fact the assets
represented were either grossly infiated or non-existent.

17. Specifically, JASON VITULANO and PETER HARTOFILIS recruited ROBERT
HOFLER, who was a vice president at the Boca Raton branch of First Southern Bank, to
falsify VOD's for the purpose of verifying to mortgage lenders that TopDot loan applicants
had substantial assets, in order to induce the lenders to make the loans.

18. In some cases, HOFLER signed blank VOD forms which he gave to JASON
VITULANO and PETER HARTOFILIS to be used in connection with loan applications. In
other cases, VITULANQ, HARTOFILIS and/or their coconspirators submitted VOD's
bearing the name, telephone number and forged signature of ROBERT HOFLER at First
Southern Bank to use as false verification of assets on deposit.

19. JASON VITULANO, PETER HARTOFILIS and their coconspirators at TopDot
Mortgage caused loan application packages which contained false and fraudulent
information to be submitted from TopDot's Boca Raton office to the offices of the
mortgage lenders.

20. Once a given loan was approved, JASON VITULANO and his coconspirators
caused the mortgage lender to wire funds using the interstate wires from states including
Arizona, California, New York and Wisconsin to the Southern District of Florida for
purposes of funding the approved mortgage loan.

21. Defendants JASON VITULANO and PETER HARTOFILIS obtained portions of

the wired settlement proceeds under false and fraudulent pretenses by directing that one
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or more checks and/or wire transfers be issued to TopDot Mortgage as payment of
mortgage brokerage fees.

22 Defendant JASON VITULANO recruited attorney JOSEPH MILLER to work
with him and serve as the title and closing agent on a number of these loans. MILLER
opened a law office on the same floor as the TopDot Mortgage office and received work in
the form of numerous real estate closings referred to him by VITULANO, HARTOFILIS
and others at TopDot. On several occasions, MILLER agreed to provide loan settlement
proceeds by wire transfers and/or checks into the individual bank accounts of JASON
VITULANO and others which were not reflected on the HUD-1 Settlement Statement.

23. After the loan closing took place, a closing package that included the loan
application, HUD-1 Settlement Statement, and other supporting dacuments was sent from
the law office of closing agent JOSEPH MILLER to the mortgage lender by means of the
commercial interstate carrier United Parcel Service. Many of these frauduiently obtained
loans, including those discussed below, went into foreclosure proceedings due to
nonpayment of the mortgages, causing substantial losses to the lenders.

24. Among other fraudulent morigage loans orchestrated by JASON VITULANO
and PETER HARTOFILIS, the following false loan applications were submitted to lenders
through TopDot Mortgage:

LIGHTHOUSE POINT

25. In July 2006, JASON VITULANO recruited defendant STEVE VENTO to obtain

mortgage financing through a TopDot loan application submitted to First Magnus for over

$1.5 million to purchase a house located at 2530 N. E. 47" Street, Lighthouse Point, FL.

Page 6 of 19



Case 9:09-cr-80156-DMM Document 58 Entered on FLSD Docket 03/17/2010 Page 7 of 25

in order to persuade First Magnus to make the loan, VENTO's loan application — which

listed JASON VITULANO as interviewer — contained the following material false

statements: |

. Monthly salary and rental income for VENTO of $57,850 (grossly inflated figure).

. Claim of primary residence by VENTO (who never occupied this house as his
primary residence and owned several other properties which he had also claimed
as primary residences).

’ Bank account at First Southern Bank with a balance of $148,575.00 claimed on a
VOD bearing the name and phone number of ROBERT HOFLER. (VENTO was
not an account holder at time of the loan and this account did not exist, nor did any
other VENTO bank account reflect a balance close to that figure during that time
period).

26. Based upon the false loan application and supporting documents, on July 25,

2008, First Magnus funded the first and second mortgage loans through wire transfers

from Austin, TX totaling $1,544,855.00 to the trust account of JOSEPH MILLER as

closing agent. TopDot Mortgage received commissions and fees of $28,500 according to
the HUD-1 Settlement Statement received by the lender.

PARKSIDE CIRCLE, BOCA RATON
27. In July and August 2006, JASON VITULANO again recruited defendant

STEVE VENTO to submit another false loan application, this time to Novastar, seeking

mortgage funding of $1.1 million to purchase property located at 887 Parkside Circle

North, Boca Raton, FL.
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28. The VENTO loan application submitted through TopDot — which listed

VITULANO as interviewer — contained the following material false statements:

. Monthly incomé for VENTO of $87,000 (grossly inflated income and no rental
income claimed).

. Claim of primary residence by VENTO (who never occupied this house as his
primary residence and owned several other properties which he had also claimed
as primary residences).

. Bank account at First Southern Bank with a balance of $601,118 claimed on a VOD
bearing the name and phone number of ROBERT HOFLER. (VENTO was not an
account holder at time of the loan and this account did not exist, nor did any other
VENTO bank account reflect a balance close to that figure during that time period).
29. Based upon the false loan application, on August 22, 2006, Novastar funded

the mortgage loan through a wire transfer from USB Warburg Real Estate Securities in

New York, NY in the amount of $1,108,860.05 to the trust account of JOSEPH MILLER

as closing agent. Out of these loan proceeds, TopDot Morigage received a commission

of $11,000. On August 23, 2008 — the day after the closing took place — JASON

VITULANO received a telephonic wire transfer from the trust account of coconspirator and

title agent JOSEPH MILLER in the amount of $61,142.97. This transfer to JASON

VITULANO was not reflected on the HUD-1 Settlement Statement.

LAKE AZURE WAY - HARTOFILIS, BOCA RATON
30. On August 21, 2006, a purchase contract was prepared and executed for

PETER HARTOFILIS to buy a house located at 17817 Lake Azure Way, Boca Raton, FL
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for $1.65 miltion. HARTOFILIS then submitted a false loan application to Washington
Mutual seeking mortgage funding to purchase the property in the form of a $1 million first
mortgage, and a $481,519 home equity line.

31. The loan application submitted to Washington Mutual stated that HARTOFILIS
was branch president at TopDot Mortgage, and contained the following material false
statements:

. Monthly income for HARTOFILIS of $67,000 (grossly inflated).
. Bank C.D. at First Southern Bank with a balance of $384,670 claimed on a VOD
bearing the name and phone number of ROBERT HOFLER. (HARTOFILIS was

an account holder at First Southern Bank at tfme of the loan, but this account did

not exist, nor did any other HARTOFILIS bank account reflect a balance close to

that figure during that time period).

32. Based upon the false loan application, on or about September 13, 2006,
Washington Mutual funded the mortgage loans through two wire transfers from the
Washington Mutual offices in the following amounts: $995,889.50 (first mortgage wire
from Stockton, CA ) and $488,725.65 (second mortgage home equity line wire from

.Jacksonville. FL, routed through Madison, WI) to the trust account of JOSEPH MILLER
as closing agent.

33. For this transaction, two HUD-1 Settlement Statements were prepared by the
title agent, defendant JOSEPH MILLER. Both showed an eamest money deposit by
HARTOFILIS, of $165,000.00, which deposit was never made by HARTOFILIS nor held

by MILLER as the escrow agent. One HUD-1 Settlement Statement showed an additional
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“Seller Contribution” of $135,000 with a net payment of cash to HARTOFILIS of
$101,472.68. This HUD-1 Settlement Statement was never shdwn ta Washington
Mutual. A second HUD-1 Settiement Statement was created which did not reflect the
$135.000 “Seller Contribution” and instead showed that the seller was to receive a cash
payment at closing of $671,686.83. The seller did NOT receive this amount from the
transaction, but received only $555,534.43.

34. On September 14, 2006, the day after the closing, MILLER senta wire transfer
from his own trust account to the personal checking account of PETER HARTOFILIS in
the amount of $111,000.00. The lender, Washington Mutual, was unaware of this
payment from the loan proceeds since it was not reflected in the HUD-1 Settiement
Statement sent to Washington Mutual by JOSEPH MILLER in the closing package.
LAKE AZURE WAY - VIT BOCA RATON

35. On September 28, 2006, JASON VITULANO and a person known as “V. M.%,
who was recruited by VITULANO, signed a contract to purchase a home located at 17874
Lake Azure Way, Boca Raton, FL at auction for $979,050.00. A subsequent sales
contract was prepared naming only V. M., and deleting VITULANO, as purchaser. The
new contract, dated October 2, 2006, stated a purchase price of $1.75 million. Based on
that new faisely inflated purchase price, V. M. applied for mortgage financing through
JASON VITULANO and TopDot Mortgage.

36. JASON VITULANO submitted a false loan application for V. M. to Washington
Mutual seeking mortgage funding totaling $1 ,562,500.00 to purchase the property, even

though VITULANO knew the true purchase price was cnly $879,500.00.
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37. The loan application submitted to Washington Mutual, which contained the
forged signature of V. M. as applicant, and listed JASON VITULANO as interviewer,
contained the following material faise statements:

. Monthly income for V. M. of $33,246 (grossly inflated).

. Claim of primary residence by V. M. (who never intended to accupy this house as
his primary residence, and who knew that JASON VITULANO intended to live in
this house, and did move in and occupy this house after the closing).

. Bank C. D. at First Southern Bank with a balance of $433,310.00 claimed on a
VOD bearing the name and phone number of ROBERT HOFLER. (V. M. was not
an account holder at time of the loan and this account did not exist, nor did any
other V. M. bank account reflect a balance close to that figure during that time
period).

38. Based upon the false loan application, on or about October 25, 2006,
Washington Mutual funded the mortgage loans through two wire transfers from the
Washington Mutual offices in the following amounts: $1,349,373.98 (first mortgage wire
from Stockton, CA ) and $252,625.00 (second mortgage wire from Jacksonville, FL,
routed through Madison, Wi) to the trust account of JOSEPH MILLER. Out of these loan
praceeds, TopDot Mortgage received a comenission of $39,375.00.

39. For this transaction, two HUD-1 Settlement Statements were prepared by the
closing agent, defendant JOSEPH MILLER. One showed an garnest money deposit by
the purchaser, V. M., of $771,000.00. The other showed no earnest money deposit, but
rather showed that the seller was to receive $701,059.00. In fact, the seller of this
property received no cash proceeds from this sale, but rather the seller had to wire
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transfer $34,625.77 to closing agent JOSEPH MILLER in order to close the sale.

40. On October 25, 2006, the day of the closing, MILLER issued a check from his
trust account payable to JASON VITULANO in the amount of $150,721.85, which check
was deposited into JASON VITULANO's personal bank account. Then, on October 26,
2006, MILLER wire transferred $234,200.00 to V. M.'s persona! bank account, and wire
transferred $173,350.00 to the personal bank account of PETER HARTOFILIS from
MILLER's trust account. None of these payments — totaling over $558,000 — was
disclosed anywhere in the loan documents or the HUD-1 Settiement Statement sent to
Washington Mutual by JOSEPH MILLER in the closing package, nor was the lender ever
told that the loan proceeds were being disbursed in this way.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1349.

COUNTS 2 THROUG

WIRE FRAUD
(18 U.S.C. § 1343)

41. Paragraphs 1 through 10 of the General Allegations of this Superseding
Indictment are realleged and incorporated by reference as though fully set forth herein.

42. Beginning at least as early as in or about July 2006, through in or about
October 2007, the exact dates being unknown to the Grand Jury, in Palm Beach County,
in the Southern District of Florida, and elsewhere, the defendants,

JASON VITULANO, and
PETER HARTOFILIS,

and others known and unknown to the Grand Jury, did knowingly, and with intent to
defraud, devise and intend to devise a scheme and artifice to defraud and for obtaining

money and property from mortgage lenders, by means of materially faise and fraudulent
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pretenses, representations and promises, well knowing that the pretenses,
representations and promises would be and were faise and fraudulent when made.
OBJECT OF THE SCHEME AND IFICE TO DEF D

43. It was the object of the scheme to defraud for the defendants and their co-
conspirators to uniawfully enrich themselves by, among other things, preparing and
submitting Uniform Residential Loan Applications, also known as Fannie Mae Form
1003s, and supporting documents, which contained false information, to obtain mortgage
money from mortgage lenders for the purchase of residential property; and by preparing
and submitting Settiement Statements, also known as Forms HUD-1, which contained
false information, to mislead the mortgage lender as to the ultimate distribution of the
mortgage money obtained from the lender.

NNER & MEANS OF EXECUTING THE SCHEME T FRAUD

44. The allegations of paragraphs 14 through 40 of this Superseding Indictment are
realleged and incorporated herein by reference as a description of the scheme and artifice,
as well as a description of the material falsehoods through which the scheme and artifice was
conducted.

USE OF THE WIRES

45 On or about the dates enumerated as to each count, at Palm Beach County, in
the Southern District of Florida and elsewhere, for the purpose of executing the aforesaid
scheme and artifice to defraud and for obtaining money and property by false and fraudulent
pretenses, representations and promises, the defendants enumerated as to each count did
knowingly transmit and cause to be transmitted in interstate commerce by means of wire
communications certain signals and sounds, as more particularly described for each count
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below:

DESCRIPTION OF WIRE
COUNT DATE DEFENDANT COMMUNICATION

2 7/25/06 | VITULANG $1,353,579.58 wire transfer from First
Magnus, Tucson, AZ to the trust account
of JOSEPH MILLER at First Southermn
Bank, Boca Raton, FL re: purchase of
2530 N.E. 47" Street, Lighthouse Point,
FL.

3 7/25/06 VITULANO $191,275.42 wire transfer from First
Magnus, Tucson, AZ to the trust account
of JOSEPH MILLER at First Southern
Bank, Boca Raton, FL re: purchase of
2530 N.E. 47" Street, Lighthouse Point,
FL.

4 8/22/06 VITULANO $1,106,860.05 wire transfer from
Novastar Financial, Inc., via UBS
Warburg Real Estate Securities, New
York, NY to the trust account of JOSEPH
MILLER at First Southern Bank, Boca
Raton, FL re: purchase of 887 Parkside
Circle N., Boca Raton, FL.

5 9/13/06 | HARTOFILIS $995,889.50 wire transfer from
Washington Mutual Bank, FA, Stockton,
CA, to the trust account of JOSEPH
MILLER at First Southern Bank, Boca
Raton, FL re: purchase of 17817 Lake
Azure Way, Boca Raton, FL.
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DESCRIPTION OF WIRE
COUNT DATE DEFENDANT COMMUNICATION
6 9/13/06 HARTOFILIS $489,725.65 from Washington Mutual

Bank, FA, Jacksonville, FL routed
through Madison, WI to the trust account
of JOSEPH MILLER at First Southern
Bank, Boca Raton, FL re: purchase of
17817 Lake Azure Way, Boca Raton, FL.

7 10/26/2006 | VITULANO $1,349,373.98 wire transfer from
Washington Mutual Bank, FA, Stockton,
CA to the trust account of JOSEPH
MILLER at First Southern Bank, Boca
Raton, FL re: purchase of 17874 Lake
Azure Way, Boca Raton, FL.

8 10/26/2006 | VITULANO $252,625.00 wire transfer from
Washington Mutual Bank, FA,
Jacksonville, FL routed through Madison,
WI to the trust account of JOSEPH
MILLER at First Southern Bank, Boca
Raton, FL re: purchase of 17874 Lake
Azure Way, Boca Raton, FL.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1343 and 2.

COUNTS 9 THROUGH 12
MAIL FRAUD
(18 U.S.C. § 1341)
46. Paragraphs 1 through 10 of the General Allegations of this Superseding
Indictment are realleged and incorporated by reference as though fully set forth herein.

47. Beginning at least as early as in or about January 20086, through in or about

October 2007, the exact dates being unknown to the Grand Jury, in Palm Beach County, in
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the Southern District of Florida, and elsewhere, the defendant,
JASON VITULANO,
PETER HARTOFILIS, and
JOSEPH MILLER,
and others known and unknown to the Grand Jury, did knowingly, and with intent to defraud,
unlawfully devise and intend to devise a scheme and artifice to defraud and for obtaining
money and property from Washington Mutual Bank, FA, and other mortgage lenders, by
means of materially false and fraudulent pretenses, representations and promises, well
knowing that the pretenses, representations and promises would be and were faise and
fraudulent when made.
OBJECT OF THE SCHEME AND ARTIFICE TO DEFRAUD

48. It was the object of the scheme to defraud for the defendants and their co-
conspirators to unlawfully enrich themselves by, among other things, preparing and submitting
Uniform Residential Loan Applications, also known as Fannie Mae Form 1003s, and
supporting documents, which contained false information, to obtain mortgage money from
mortgage lenders for the purchase of residential property; and by preparing and submitting
Settlement Statements, also known as Forms HUD-1, which contained false information, to
mislead the mortgage lender as to the ultimate distribution of the mortgage money obtained
from the lender.

MANNER & MEANS OF CUTING THE SCHEME TO DEFRAUD

49. The allegations of paragraphs 14 through 40 of this Superseding Indictment are
realleged and incorporated herein by reference as a description of the scheme and artifice,
as well as a description of the material falsehoods through which the scheme and artifice was
conducted.
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USE OF THE MAILS
50. On or about the dates enumerated as to each count, at Palm Beach County, in
the Southern District of Florida and elsewhere, for the purpose of executing the aforesaid
scheme and artifice to defraud and for obtaining money and property by false and fraudulent
pretenses, representations and promises, the defendants enumerated as to each count did
knowingly cause to be delivered by the United States Postal Service, or by private or
commercial interstate carrier according to the direction thereon, mail matter, as more

particularly described below in each count:

cou

T

DATE

DEFENDANT

DESCRIPTION OF
MAIL COMMUNICATION

7/28/2006

VITULANO
MILLER

Completed loan closing package for 2530
N.E. 47" Street, Lighthouse Point, Florida
sent via United Parcel Service from JOSEPH
MILLER Law Office, Boca Raton, FL to First
Magnus Financial, Inc., Austin, TX.

10

8/23/2006

VITULANO
MILLER

Completed loan closing package for 887
Parkside Circle N., Boca Raton, Florida

sent via United Parcel Service from JOSEPH
MILLER Law Office, Boca Raton, FL to
Novastar Mortgage, inc., Richfield, OH.

11

8/13/06

HARTOFILIS
MILLER

Completed loan closing package for 17817
Lake Azure Way, Boca Raton, Florida sent
via United Parcel Service from JOSEPH
MILLER Law Office, Boca Raton, FL to
Washington Mutual Bank, FA, Florence, SC.

12

10/26/06

VITULANO
MILLER

Completed loan closing package for 17874
Lake Azure Way, Boca Raton, Florida sent
via United Parcel Service from JOSEPH
MILLER Law Office, Boca Raton, FL to
Washington Mutual Bank, Jacksonville, FL.

All in violation of 18 United States Code, Sections 1341 and 2.
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

1. The general allegations and Counts 1 through 12 ofthis Superseding Indictment
are realleged and by this reference fully incorporated herein for the purpose of alieging
forfeitures to the United States of America of certain property in which one or more of the
defendants has an interest pursuant to 32.2(a), Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure.
Forfeiture is being sought pursuant to the provisions of Title 18, United States Code,
Sections 982(a)(2)(A) and 981(a)(1)(C), as made applicable hereto by Title 28, United States
Code, Section 2461,

2. Upon conviction of any of the offenses set forth in the Superseding Indictment
charging mail fraud, wire fraud or conspiracy to commit wire fraud and mail fraud affecting a
financial institution, set forth in Counts 1, 5 through 8 and Counts 11 through 12 of the
Superseding Indictment, the defendants, JASON VITULANO, PETER HARTOFILIS,
JOSEPH MILLER, ROBERT HOFLER and STEVE VENTO, shall forfeit to the United States
all property, constituting or derived from, proceeds the defendants obtained, directly or
indirectly, as a result of such violation.

3. Upon conviction of any of the offenses of wire fraud and mail fraud as set forth
in Counts 2 through 4 and Counts 9 through 10 of the Superseding Indictment, the
defendants, JASON VITULANO, PETER HARTOFILIS and JOSEPH MILLER, shall forfeit
to the United States, all property, real or personal, which constitutes or is derived from
proceeds traceable to the offense.

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(a)(2)(A) and Title 18, United
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States Code, Section 881(a)(1)(C) made applicable through Title 28, United States Code,
Section 2461; and the procedures outiined at Title 21, United States Code, Section 853.

A TRUE BILL e

F‘ORECERSON / ﬂ
AL L S

JEFFREY H. SLOMAN
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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LAUREN E. JORGENSEN
ASSISTANT UNITED STA ES ATTORNEY




